
From: William Rolleston
To:
Subject: RE: Genetically Engineered Petunia
Date: Monday, 10 November 2025 10:25:21 am
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

You are welcome.

From:
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2025 10:05 am
To: William Rolleston
Subject: RE: Genetically Engineered Petunia

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Unless you recognise the
sender and know the content, Do not click links or open attachments.
Dear Dr Rolleston,

Thanks for your reply. I thought that would be the case.

At present MPI has not received any credible reports, observations, or leads indicating the ‘actual’
presence of GE orange-flowered petunias in the Northland region that would warrant an incursion
investigation or further biosecurity response.

Your clarification on this is much appreciated.

Ngā mihi
 MSc (Crop Protection), PhD 

Senior Incursion Investigator |  Plant Health Incursion Investigation Team |
Diagnostic, Readinesss & Surveillance Services Directorate | Biosecurity New Zealand - Tiakitanga
Pūtaiao Aotearoa
Ministry for Primary Industries - Manatū Ahu Matua |  99 Sala Street | PO Box 1340 | Rotorua
3040 | New Zealand Telephone:  Facsimile: 64-7-921 3402 | Mobile:

 Web: www.mpi.govt.nz

Leading Biosecurity Surveillance and Investigation to protect Aotearoa 
To report a suspected exotic disease or pest, please phone the Exotic Disease & Pest
Emergency Hotline - 0800 80 99 66

From: William Rolleston 
Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2025 1:17 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Genetically Engineered Petunia

Dear

Thank you for the reminder.  I appreciate the spirit in which your email was sent.

It is likely I said (or meant to say) “there could be GM petunias growing wild in Northland”.
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This is based on the following information:
 

1. GM petunias (e.g. African Sunset) were known to be sold in New Zealand from at least

2014-2017.  I have 2014 newsletters from Oderlings and Hasting Plants featuring African

Sunset.

2. 2017 MPI advice to home gardeners was:
It is unlikely there are any plants in circulation and the risk of these plants
becoming established is negligible. Petunias are often grown as annuals, so they
complete their life cycle in one year. They also do not set seed efficiently, so
their ability to grow in the wild, shed seeds, and spread is negligible.
If you may have bought any of the petunia varieties, you should:

remove the plants from your garden

dispose of them in your domestic or household rubbish.
Any seed or unplanted seedlings can be disposed of the same way. MPI
recommends you don't dispose of plant material or seeds in compost or green
waste.
 

Thus, there was no “recall” per say, just a withdrawal of sale.  This in my view was a
perfectly sane and rational response given that any risk to the environment or human
health was negligible.

 

3. It is theoretically possible that in the warmer and frost-free areas of Northland, petunias

could behave as a short-lived perennial and could have set seed, although the seed would

not necessarily be true to type.  While petunia seed does not travel far it could be

dispersed by weather events or other means.

4. Without a full recall it is impossible to know if people who purchased the plants, during

the three years they were able to buy them, have not maintained and reseeded them.
 
Thus, while I am unaware of GM petunias being detected in the wild, it is theoretically possible
that there are, and unless MPI can prove this negative it is difficult to say we have no GM
organisms surviving in the wild.
 
I hope this clarifies my statement.
 
Regards
William
 

Dr WBR Rolleston CNZM CRSNZ
Chair
Life Sciences Network
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2025 10:49 am
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
Kia Ora Dr Rolleston,
 
Will appreciate if you are able to provide requested information/clarification below.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 24 October 2025 4:36 PM
To:
Subject: Genetically Engineered Petunia

 
Kia Ora Dr Rolleston,  
 
I hope this message finds you well.
 
I am contacting you regarding a recent Farmers Weekly article titled “Organic groups renew
opposition to GE Bill” (published 15 October 2025; ,
(https://www.farmersweekly.co.nz/politics/organic-groups-renew-opposition-to-ge-bill/).
 
The article attributes comments to you that could be interpreted as suggesting genetically
modified (GE) petunias are currently growing wild in New Zealand that had prompted
notifications to MPI from concerned members of the public and industry.
 
As you will recall, MPI investigated and addressed the GE petunia incident from May  2017. At
that time there was no evidence found that GE petunias had established in the environment
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(MPI Public Flyer attached FYI) and the response was formally closed out by MPI following
investigation/response activities for a period of time, and subsequent introduction of
appropriate border measures to prevent inadvertent or deliberate importation of GE Petunias
into New Zealand.
 
Given the renewed public interest following the recent article, I would appreciate your
clarification on whether your comments were intended to refer to that historical event (2017),
or whether you are aware of any recent confirmed detections of GE orange-flowered petunia in
the wild that has not come to MPI’s attention yet.
 
If there are indeed any new findings or observations indicating the presence of GE petunias, we
would be grateful if you could share details of those detections, particularly if there are test
results, records, or other supporting evidence available.  This will help us verify the information
and ensure the Ministry’s biosecurity records and communications remain accurate and up to
date, and to determine whether further investigation/response is warranted by MPI.
 
Please be assured that this inquiry is made purely for clarification and fact-finding purposes. MPI
values open, science-based discussion and your ongoing contribution to the national dialogue on
biotechnology and biosecurity.
 
 
Thank you very much for your time and assistance, and I look forward to your response.

 
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
3040 | New Zealand Telephone: | Facsimile: 64-7-921 3402 | Mobile:

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

This email message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the addressee(s)
named above. The information it contains may be classified and may be legally
privileged. Unauthorised use of the message, or the information it contains,
may be unlawful. If you have received this message by mistake please call the
sender immediately on 64 4 8940100 or notify us by return email and erase the
original message and attachments. Thank you.

The Ministry for Primary Industries accepts no responsibility for changes
made to this email or to any attachments after transmission from the office.

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

RELE
ASED U

NDER TH
E O

FF
IC

IA
L I

NFO
RMATIO

N A
CT 1

98
2




